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Re : CONFIDENTIAL MATERIALS 
Response to Staff Data Request - Docket No. 981444-TP 

Dear Ms. Bay6: 

Enclosed in response to a data request dated March 22, 1999 
from the Division of Communications are copies of NXX usage 
reports for MCImetro Access Transmission Services, Inc. and 
WorldCom Technologies, Inc. 

The information on these reports is proprietary confidential 
business information of MCImetro and WorldCom, respectively, 
within the meaning of Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes. This 
data reveals market share information by area code, and the 
public disclosure of this information would impair the 
competitive business interests of these companies. 

One copy is enclosed which highlights the information for 
which MCImetro and WorldCom claim confidentiality. Two redacted 
copies are also enclosed. 

MCImetro and WorldCom request that this information be 
returned to them once the staff has completed its analysis. 

Tf voii have anv cruestions, please call. 

04mI-77 Very truly yours, 
This document has been placed in confidentia! storage 
pending advice on handling from OPR stafk’. 

Richard D. Melson 

RDM/mee 
cc: Levent Ileri (w/o encl.) 

Donna McNulty 


